From: Mitchell, Jeremy A - DNR

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:11 PM

To: Beth Erdman

Cc: mitch.hubert@solbergfoam.com; Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Subject: The Solberg Co (03-05-548180) - Closure Packet Revisions Requested
Hello,

This case has been reviewed for case closure. While reviewing the closure packet, the following
revisions were noted. Please address these and submit your revisions through the DNR RR Submittal
Portal so the case closure approval can be finalized. For now, this case will be administratively paused
until all necessary revisions have been completed. Please reach out if you have any questions or need
additional clarification on any items.

Closure Form

Pg 2 —Item G. Include the ERP Case. LUST case is not needed here.

Check box for 5xii. For potential future vapor intrusion risk.

Monitoring Well Information : Attachment E — uncheck box for monitoring well remain in use and check
box for monitoring wells being transferred.

Attachments

B.1.b — Utilities are missing from this map. Also needs to include Parcel #.

B.1.b, B.2.b, B.3.b — Property Lines are needed on these maps.

B.5 — Need the to state why this is not applicable — (Ex. Not applicable — no structural impediments were
encountered)

C.4 - Need the “Why” (see B.5)

C.5 — Need the “Why” (see B.5)

E — Include the BRRTS case it will be transferred to

Thanks, and have a great day!

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jeremy Mitchell

Hydrogeologist & Backup NER Spills Coordinator
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Ave., Green Bay, WI 54313-6727
Cell Phone: (920) 366-6830
jeremy.mitchell@wisconsin.gov
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